
From: Asha Bleier
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Slovick, Mark; Gungle, Ashley
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 2:30:45 PM

Per your request, please find attached the maps and confirm your receipt. Thanks!
 
Asha R. Bleier, AICP, LEED AP BD+C
DUDEK | Natural Resource Management  |  Infrastructure Development | Regulatory Compliance
T: 760.479.4858 |  C:  858.699.4453
 

From: Asha Bleier 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 11:19 AM
To: 'Hingtgen, Robert J'
Cc: Slovick, Mark; Gungle, Ashley
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar
 
Hi Rob,
Great job to you and the team last night. Yes, will do shortly. I just need to reduce the file size and
will send them over.
 
Thanks,
 
Asha R. Bleier, AICP, LEED AP BD+C
DUDEK | Natural Resource Management  |  Infrastructure Development | Regulatory Compliance
T: 760.479.4858 |  C:  858.699.4453
 

From: Hingtgen, Robert J [mailto:Robert.Hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 7:51 AM
To: Asha Bleier
Cc: Slovick, Mark; Gungle, Ashley
Subject: 3910 120005, Soitec Solar
 
Asha,
Can you email us the electronic files of the maps you gave us last night?
 
Thanks,
Robert Hingtgen, Planner III 
Planning and Development Services 
5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor 
San Diego, CA 92123 
Tel - (858) 694-3712 
email - robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov
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